The regular meeting of the Immanuel Lutheran School Parent-Teacher League was called to order on Wednesday, November 6, 2019 by President Mary Kay Mages.

Secretary's Report – September minutes were approved.

**Treasurer's Report** – The treasurer's report was given with balances in the following accounts: checking account - \$23,718.08; Athletic Fund - \$3,451.81; and playground fund - \$1,050.20 A motion was made and seconded to approve the report. The motion passed.

Vice President's Report – No new business.

President's Report - No new business.

# **Fundraising Committee Reports**

**Basketball Tournament, Donuts, Amazon Smile, Spring Fundraiser (Butterbraids), Box tops/UPC codes/etc.** – No reports.

**Pork Chop Dinner-**The dinner went well with a total profit of \$4,513.05. Discussion was held on having it on a different weekend than the local fish fry. Discussion was also held on ordering more pork chops so that we don't run out of food.

Raffle- Raffle tickets will be sold at the February ILS basketball tournament.

Silent Auction-Miss Heintz will need someone to volunteer to help her with the silent auction next year.

**Oktoberfest-**The first weekend of Pork Chop on a Stick went well. The second weekend was too cold to sell. A profit of \$473.00 was made by selling the pork chops on a stick and hot dogs.

Christmas Fundraiser-The Christmas fundraiser profited \$2,888.00

Cookie Dough Fundraiser- The cookie dough fundraiser profited \$2,760.00

31 Bags Fundraiser- Eight families earned \$190 with a total of \$290 profit. A generous family donated \$100 to the fundraiser.

### **Other Committee Reports**

Volunteer Opportunities, Spring Carnival, Spring/Summer Social -- No Reports.

Scrip-A packet on how to use scrip online was sent home. Electronic orders can be placed at any time. Physical orders have a deadline in which they can be submitted.

**Parade Float-**There are new dates for the Friendship Days parade in 2020. The parade will be held on Sunday, June 19<sup>th</sup> at 1:00. There is a potential for profit sharing if volunteers help out with the festivities.

**Braves Wear**-Braves order is due Friday November 8<sup>th</sup>. A motion was made and approved to have each teacher pick an item from the order which will be paid for by the PTL.

### **Old Business**

### Money set aside:

- **\$300** Appreciation Committee Budget-Michelle Schroeder (\$300 approved 9/19)
- **\$300 Nine Square Equipment-** A location for the equipment was decided. It will also be portable for storage. Dwight will get this completed. (9/19)

**Courtland Vendor Fair-** Mary is working on coordinating with Pam. There will be a bake sale and chocolates. Others can help or bake for the event.

 **Operation Christmas Child, Thrivent Associate Membership-** A \$250 Thrivent card was used for this activity. The Immanuelites paid for the shipping. Items will be packed on the  $20^{th}$ .

# New Business

Gift for Bethany Band- A motion was made and approved to send a monetary thank you of \$100 to the Bethany Band for their wonderful performance.

**Christmas Gifts-** Discussion was held on Christmas gifts for staff. The first motion failed lacking a second. A second motion was made and approved to give the follow gifts. Each teacher will receive \$250. Pastor will receive \$100. The cook will receive \$50. The head janitor will receive \$25 and the three assistant janitors will receive \$20 each. Mrs. Ohm the piano teacher will receive \$150. The total will be \$1,885.

**Bracelet Fundraiser-**Bracelets with Braves colors can be ordered for a \$3 cost. They will be sold at \$5 each. 100 will be ordered.

**Bus for Bowling-**A motion was made and approved for the PTL to pay for a bowling activity. A bus will bring the children to Concordia Lanes on Jan 23<sup>rd</sup> from 12:30-2:30. Games and shoes will also be paid for by the PTL. More definite numbers will be known in January.

**Special Chapel Offering-** There will be a special chapel offering on December 4<sup>th</sup> for Pastor Becker, from Good Shepard Church. Pastor Becker and his wife will be missionaries in Africa for the next three years. A motion was made and approved to contribute \$100 in offering to support the mission trip.

**Family Write Night-**Family Write Night will be held on November  $18^{th}$  from 4:30-7:00. Pizza will be provided at 5:00. This is a free event and funded by a Thrivent grant. The  $5^{th}$  and  $6^{th}$  grade students scan stay after school to help set up.

# Announcements

Mr. Erdman shared basketball announcements for upcoming games and the ILS tournament. New teams have been added to the basketball schedule. Practice starts on Monday. The schedule will come out soon.

Mr. Erdman states that it is a great school and that we are fortunate to have great staff.

The next ILS PTL Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 8, 2020 The meeting was adjourned and closed with the Lord's Prayer.

Respectfully Submitted by: Natasha Goblirsch, PTL Secretary